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6 June 1984
MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director A
THROUGH: Deputy Director for Intelligence
Administrative Officer, DCI _
FROM: STAT
Director of Scientific and Weapons Research
SUBJECT: Request for Approval to Incur Expenses Under STAT
1. Approval is :reQuest:e,'cll':’ato incur expenses allowed unde1 STAT

2. I believe the expenditure of appropriate funds is authorized under
for the costs for coffee break and luncheon on 8 June 1984 for the STAT
purpose of briefings and working lunch with Govermment Relations Committee
of the Semiconductor Equipment and Material Institute (SEMI).

3. The following guests are expected:

STAT
4. SIS-2, ‘D/OWSR, will be hosting the lunch STAT
and briefings. ST o
5. Other CIA attendees are:
STAT

WR/TTAC, GS-15
IR/TTAC/TIG, GSE-9
C/OSWR/TTAC/TIG, GS-15
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STAT
SUBJECT: Request for Approval to Incur Expenses Und

6. I certify that the attendance of the Lgdividuals listed in
paragraphs 4 and 5 is considered essential to the conduct of official
Government business and further, that the function will facilitate the
accomplishment of the DCI's duties and responsibilities.

7. The estimated cost of this function is $125.00.

STAT
CONCUR:
STAT
: ' 1984
Deputy DiFfector for Intelligence Date
T certify the évailability of funds in the amount indicated in
_paragraph 7. '
STAT
v JUN TS84
‘Buliget -and Fiscal Officef, DCI
_ APPROVED:
STAT
&5
7 JUN 1984
ecutive Director Date .

/
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